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‘Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Peterson, lisa

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 10:48 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Pagel, Matt

Subject: LRBa 1531/2

" Hello-

Rep Dexter would like to get LRB 1531/2, the amendment to SB 426, drafted to her companion bill AB 638.

Thank you!
lisa

lisa Peterson

Office of Representative Kristen Dexter
68th Assembly District

- Phone: (608) 266-9172

Toll Free: (888) 534-0068

03/01/2010
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cbruary 22, 2010 - Offeret by Senator KREITLOW..oo_

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: h C/‘,_f»ﬂfgﬂf_,.,)

1. Page 2, line|ff)delete the material beginning with “inf’and ending with

“subsection” on line

2. Page 3, line 3: after that line insert:
“SECTION 4e. 66.1102 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

66.1102 (title) Development ofland; Land development; notification;

records requests.
SECTION 4j. 66.1102 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 66.1102 (1) (intro.) and

amended to read:
66.1102 (1) DermvroNn DEFINITIONS. (intro.) In this section “pelitieal:

(b) “Political subdivision” means any city, village, town, or county.

SECTION 4m. 66.1102 (1) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

66.1102 (1) (@) “Land information” has the meaning given in s. 59.72 (1) (a).
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SECTION 4s. 66.1102 (4) of the statutes is created to read:

66.1102 (4) LAND INFORMATION RECORD REQUESTS. Whenever any office or officer
of a political subdivision receives a request to copy a record containing land
information, the requester has a right to recei\./e a copy of the record in the same
format in which the record is maintained by the custodian, unless the requester
requests that a copy be provided in a different format that is authorized by law.”.

(END)



